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MEMORANDUM 020-19HR

THE STATE OF FLORIDA
JUSTICE ADMINISTRATIVE COMMISSION

227 North Bronough Street, Suite 2100
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

TO: Agency Administrators

FROM: Carolyn Horwich, Esq., Director of Human Resources

THROUGH: Rip Colvin, Executive Director

SUBJECT: COBRA Changes and Revised Premium Rate Table

DATE: June 10, 2019

COMMISSIONERS

Brad King, Chair
State Attorney
Diamond R. Litty
Public Defender
Kathleen A. Smith
Public Defender
Brian Haas

State Attorney

The attached documents provide information regarding changes to COBRA.

The first document explains changes made by the Division of State Group Insurance to the COBRA
packet and the process itself.

The second document is an updated Premium Rate Table, reflecting the rate change for COBRA

Medicare participants only.

If you have any questions regarding these documents, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you.

The Justice Administrative Commission administratively serves the offices of State Attorney, Public Defender,
Criminal Conflict and Civil Regional Counsel, Capital Collateral Regional Counsel, and the Statewide Guardian ad Litem Program; and

provides compliance and financial review of court-appointed attorney and due process costs bills.
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